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Jane Houlihan
Vice President for Research
Environmental Working Group
1436 U Street, N.W., Suite 100
Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Houlihan:

I am writing to you regarding your request for correction of information

regarding FDA's" Advice For W men Who Are Pregnant, Or Who Might

Become Pregnant, And Nursing Mothers, About Avoiding Harm To Your

Baby Or Young Child From Mercury In Fish And Shellfish." Your

December 22, 2003, request is still under review and we will not be able

to meet the date of February 20,2004 to respond. We anticipate sending

you a reply by April 20, 2004.
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Food and Drug Administration
College Park, MD 20740.

FEB 1 9 2004

Sincerely,
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David fteheson, M.D.
Chief Medical Officer
Center for Food Safety

and Applied Nutrition.


